
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

Molalla City Council – Meeting Agenda   
Meeting located at: Molalla Adult Center   

315 Kennel Ave, Molalla, OR 97038 

June 8, 2016 
 
Work Session at 6:00pm 
Business  meeting will begin at 7:00PM.  The Council has adopted Public Participation Rules. Public 
comment cards are available at the entry desk. Request to speak must be turned into to the Mayor prior to 
the start of the regular Council meeting. 
Executive Session : N/A 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER – 1,759th Regular Meeting  

A. Call the meeting to order  
B. Flag Salute and Roll Call 

 
2. COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENT 

A. Minutes: 04/13/16 – Motion to approve 
B. Budget Minutes 04/27/16 – Motion to Approve 
C. Library Minutes – Information Only 

 
3. AWARDS, RECOGNITIONS & PRESENTATIONS  
4. PROCLAMATIONS  

 
5. PUBLIC HEARINGS  

A. City of Molalla Budget for FY 16/17 
 

6. NEW BUSINESS  
A. Authorize Purchase of a New Truck for Public Works – Cline  
B. Recinding Steve Clark’s Resignation from Council – Mayor Rogge 

 
7. CONTINUING BUSINESS 
 
8. RESOLUTIONS   

A. Resolution 2016-10: Declaring the Ability to Collect State Funds 
B. Resolution 2016-11: Declaring State Revenue Sharing 
C. Resolution 2016-12: Adoption of Budget and Levy Taxes FY 16/17 
 

9. ORDINANCES  
 
A. Ordinance 2016-03: An Ordinance Of The City Of City Of Molalla Imposing A Three Percent Tax 

On The Sale Of Marijuana Items By A Marijuana Retailer And Referring Ordinance To Voters For 
Approval - HUFF 
 

B. Ordinance 2016-04: An Ordinance Enacting A New Chapter 9.14 To Regulate Offenses Against 
Public Peace And Decency – Chief Lucich/Huff  



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Molalla City Council – Meeting Agenda   
Meeting located at: Molalla Adult Center   
      315 Kennel Ave, Molalla, OR 97038 

June 8, 2016 
 
 
10. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. City Manager/Staff Reports –  Dan Huff  

 Construction Updates – 4th of July 
 

11. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday April 13, 2016 

 
 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 
ATTENDANCE:  Mayor Rogge, Present; Councilor Pottle, Present; Councilor Thompson, Present; 
Councilor Griswold, Present; Councilor Riggs, Present. Councilor Clark, Absent; Councilor Childress, 
Present. Youth Representative Diana Xiong, Present.  
 
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE:  City Manager Dan Huff, Present; City Recorder Sadie Cramer, Present; 
Public Works Director Jennifer Cline, Present; Heather Penni, Finance Director Present.  
 
COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Minutes 03/09/16 – Motion to approve made by Thompson. Seconded by Pottle. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Library Minutes were information only.  
 
Roxie Smith of Stone Hill Drive in Molalla and annoucned that the Relay for life will be on June 4th and there 
will be doing a Paint Our Town Purple, there will a pub crawl as a fundraisier for this cause.  

 
NEW BUSINESS  
 
OLCC Liqour License for Lam’s Chinese Kitchen – Thompson made the motion to approve the OLCC 
application due to change of ownership. Clark seconded. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Budget Committee Appointments were made by Mayor Rogge as listed in the agenda packet and with the 
consensus of the Council. Thompson made a motion to appoint the applicants in the agenda packet. Pottle 
seconded. All applicants live inside the city limits.  
 
Jurisdictional Transfer of Hwy 211 – Disscission regarding ODOT wanting the city to take over maintance and 
jurisdiction of HWY 211 also known as Main Street. It would mean we would maintain the road that is from 
one side of the city limits to the other. ODOT is proposing they will pay the city 1 million and do ADA and a 
1R improvement. City staff believes it would take more than 1 million to maintain in the future. Futher 
discussion with ODOT and the city will take place over the next few months. Staff will provide updates to 
Council as things progress.  
 
Thompson stated having control of HWY 211  with the amount of development that has taken place is 
important but 1 million is not enough to maintain it. He would like to propose 1 million now and 1.5 million in 
the next year. This will allow us to also insert cross walks where they are needed without getting ODOT 
permitting.  
 
Rogge stated our goal is not to take on something the city can’t maintain but we also would benefit from 
having control over the highway.  We have to be careful when considering that we need to maintain our own 
street and if we can take on a semi-failing highway. If we take it over we could use SDC’s or Urban Renewal 
money.  
 
Pottle stated he is concerned about the possible traffic light at the main intersection and if ODOT would make 
us put one in. Huff said, “No” but there might be some other improvements to 211 that were not considered as 
part of the 2003 TSP that could help traffic progression. Clark agreed with Pottles comments and when it 
comes to an equitable trade, he would like to see a cross walk for the students by Stone Place Apartments,  
sidewalks from Ona Way to make it pedestrian safe and up to standards.   
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday April 13, 2016 

 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Riggs, Griswold and Childress would like to see more money negtiated. It will take more than 1 million to 
maintain.  
 
Cline stated there are other issues would be failed storm drainage along 211 and we will still see the truck 
traffic and if a 1R will be significant enough to handle that type of  traffic. The failing subgrade is a concern 
and should be considered when negotiating with ODOT.  Without a Geo- Tech report she won’t know if a 1R 
would be sufficent. A 3R is a full rebuild.  
 
Thompson made the motion to instruct staff to ask for an additional 1.5 millon in the second or third year. 
Pottle seconded.   Motion passed 4-3. (Griswold Nay, Clark Nay, Rogge Nay) Xion non-counted vote was Nay 
on this motion. 
 
Finacials and Warrant Register – Penni briefly reviewed the financials and warrant register with Council. 
These will be brought back on May 5, 2016 for approval, she wanted the Council to have the information 
before the budget meeting.  
 
CONTINUING BUSINESS 
 
Library Board Job Description – The board accepted Huff’s revised job description and was noted in their 
minutes. No motion is needed since it was made at a past council meeting pending the board choice to accept 
the revised version or not. The revised job description done by Huff will take effect.  
 
Sewer Rate Increase – Huff stated that this is a discussion to change the CIP portion of the fee. A few months 
back we discussed changing the water and sewer rates. The council decided to bring the sewer portion back by 
the end of the fiscal year for consideration to delay sewer increases until July 1, 2016. Thompson would like 
have future discussion and thinks there are other ways to fund this need without putting it on the tax payers.  
 
Griswold agreed with Thompson’s comments. We have other concerns that are concerning is the increase in 
PERS, SDC’s and the other fee increase that we have recently done.  If we changed our SDC methodology and 
have the annexed properties increasing funds why do we need to raise the rates? Penni stated that we are 
dealing with 2 separate funds (Capitol Improvements and SDC Funds) and should be looked as 2 different 
businesses. Each business even though common in nature can only fund specific improvements.  

 
Staff and Council had a brief discussion about alternative water sources such as a well or a well from a 
reservoir and additional transition lines to make sure we have a back plan to furnish water.  
 
 
RESOLUTION  
  
2016-08: A Resolution of The City Of Molalla, Oregon Establishing Water Rates And Annual Inflation 
Adjustments Thereafter As Approved By Molalla Municipal Code Chapter 13.04 – Thompson made a motion 
to table this matter to the first meeting in May. Pottle seconded. Before the vote Griswold was concerned about 
the last sentence of the resolution regarding inflation. Thompson stated it’s there because prior Council’s never 
inserted an inflation index the rates.  It’s the reason we are where we are. If they would have done an inflation 
index we would only be here to address only the capital needs the different funds had however,  we are talking 
about that and the fact that inflation has taken place since 2006.  Motion carried 7-0. 
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday April 13, 2016 

 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

2016-09: A Resolution Establishing A Program For Youth Representation On The City Council And 
Establishing Criteria For Selection Of A Youth Representative 

This was passed at the beginning of the meeting to allow Diana Xiong to be appointed to participate in 
tonight’s meeting. Thompson made the motion to adopt resolution 2016-09. Pottle seconded. The motion 
carried 7-0.  

Thompson made the motion to appoint Diana Xiong as the Youth Representative. Pottle seconded. Motion 
carried 7-0.  

REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Dan Huff – The Budget Committee Meeting Dates are April 27, 2016 and May 4, 2016 at 6:30pm at the 
Molalla Adult Center. 315 Kennel Ave. Molalla, OR 97038. 1st notice in legal section of the Molalla Pioneer 
edition 04/13/16.  Staff is working on notices for the public regarding things you should not be flushing or 
putting down drains to encourage the public to be more proactive and stop doing some of those things. 
 
The Molalla Planning Commission has completed some difficult decisions and we have currently lost all of the 
members. This is the one commission that is critical to helping to frame Molalla’s future. The community 
needs people to join and be willing to help the Council and City to move forward. If we are unable to fill the 
spots we have the option to use a Hearings Officer for development purposes. There would still be a public 
hearing and the council would be the appeal body. There are limitation on how many members we can have 
and you must live within the city limits and within the urban growth boundry and he encorages the public and 
the Council to find suitable applicants to fill the vacancies.  
 
 
Sadie Cramer – Molalla’s annual Spring Clean Up will be happening  13th and 14th and the 28th and 29th which 
are Thursday and Fridays in April. This is a free servies with some exceptions. Information can be found on 
the City of Molalla website. She reported that today several residences have been doing spring clean and piles 
of things are at the curbside for pick up.  
 
Heather Penni – She will be out of the office next week. You do have the budget calendar and if you have any 
questions please call Sadie and set up a time to meet with me when I return.  
 
Diana Xiong –  June 11th is the Molalla High Schools graduation and you are welcome to attend. Student One 
Acts in the drama department are taking place and she encourage the public and council to attend. Currently, 
the administrative staff for MRSD is trying to find new tactic on how to motivate the unmotivated and trying 
to find ways to motivate students to study.  
 
Jen Cline – There are big 30 inch strom lines that will be install next week along with construction signage.  
 
Councilor Childress – Next week she will be attending the Chamber’s Christmas tree and decoration 
committee meeting. They are progress nicely. 
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday April 13, 2016 

 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

Councilor Thompson – He attended C4 and there were indepth discussion regarding housing affordability. He 
will be attending the C4 conference at the end of June. They covered the decrease of affordable housing and 
how the group can address that. He attended a special committee meeting regarding the pool and how to 
possibly form a special district. He has volunteered to do some work for the group to move forward on doing 
so.  
 
Councilor Pottle – He would like to add a discussion item regarding recreational immunity and issues 
surrounding the skate park. Thompson seconded. It will be added to a future agenda.  
 
Mayor Rogge – She did the ribbon cutting for Shango and there has been a lot of publicity regarding the 
marijuana dispensory here in town. She is asking people to give it a chance for a year. The owner has a 
donation of $420 donation for the Park and Rec fund. This is above and beyond any tax money. She has had 
some angry people come to her shop and why the Council did what we did. She has spoken to 3 of our police 
officers and asked if there has been a negative impact. They said not at this time. There is fear and anxiety but 
no real problems. Rogge went in and was able to tour their facility because of a concern of safety and possibly 
being robbed. They were very forth coming and have high security systems in place.  
 
Pottle said he is getting angry calls and people are not leaving their name or number, so follow-up can not take 
place. Clark stated that he is concerned about angry people going to Rogge’s place of business and hope that 
people will come to council because we all want to hear their concerns.  
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

Pottle made the motion to adjourn. Riggs seconded. Motion carried 7-0 at 8:07pm.  

 

 

 
____________________________  __________________________ 
Sadie Cramer, City Recorder   Mayor Debbie Rogge  
 











 

 

 

Molalla Library Advisory Board 

Meeting Date:  4‐21‐2016 

Meeting brought to order by Sandy Nelson at 6:30 P.M. 

Members Present:  Mary Gilson, Sandy Nelson, Angela Patton, Kelly Andrews, Paula Beck (excused) 

City Council Liaison:  We do not currently have one. 

Staff Present:  Diana Hadley was attending a library conference. 

The minutes from the March meeting were approved as read. 

 Director’s Report:  (See Diana if you didn’t receive one.) 

 

 New Business: 
 

1)  We read and discussed the Library Proposed Budget 2016‐2017. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7 P.M.  The next meeting will be held on May 19th. 
Submitted by Mary Gilson, Secretary 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 



















































 

 

City	Of	Molalla	
City	Council	Meeting	

 
	Agenda	Category:	New	Business		

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Jennifer Cline, Public Works Director   
APPROVED BY:   Dan Huff, City Manager	 	 	 																																										

Subject:  Public Works – Water Treatment Plant Vehicle 

Recommendation:   Council to Approve Proposal & Contract 

Date of Meeting to be Presented:  June 8, 2016

Fiscal Impact:  Approval Not to Exceed $35,000

Background:   

The Public Works Water Treatment currently has a 2003 Chevy Silverado passenger truck.  

The City would like to request the purchase of second vehicle to reduce the use of the 

existing vehicle for longevity and provide additional transportation for both Operators 

when needed. This is a budgeted item for 15/16. 

 

Included are the 3 comparable quotes were received for purchase: 

 2016 Dodge RAM 1500 Tradesman Crew CAB 4x4 – $43,700.00 

 2016 Ford F‐150 V8 4X4 Crew Cab – $29,420.84  

 2016 GMC Sierra 1500 4WD Crew Cab – $31,660.84 (Updated quote to be 
received) 

Public Works recommends an approval by council to purchase and license a vehicle for the 

water treatment plant not to exceed $35,000.00. 

 

 





WINDOW STICKER

2016 MODEL YEAR

RAM 1500
TRADESMAN CREW
CAB 4X4

PRICE INFORMATION
MANUFACTURER'S SUGGESTED RETAIL PRICE OF
THIS MODEL INCLUDING DEALER PREPARATION

Base Price: $ 37,150

RAM 1500 ST CREW CAB 4X4
Exterior Color:Bright White Clear Coat Exterior Paint
Interior Color:Black / Diesel Gray Interior Colors
Interior:Cloth 40 / 20 / 40 Bench Seat
Engine:3.0-Liter V6 EcoDiesel Engine
Transmission:8-Speed Automatic 8HP70 Transmission
STANDARD EQUIPMENT (UNLESS REPLACED BY

OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT)

FUNCTIONAL/SAFETY FEATURES
3.55 Rear Axle Ratio
Electric Shift-On-The-Fly Transfer Case
Class IV Receiver Hitch
Trailer Tow with 4-Pin Connector Wiring
7 Pin Wiring Harness
26-Gallon Fuel Tank
Spray-In Bedliner
Locking Tailgate
Advanced Multistage Front Airbags
Supplemental Side-Curtain Front and Rear Airbags
Anti-Lock 4-Wheel Disc Brakes
Electronic Stability Control
Speed Control
Sentry Key® Theft Deterrent System
Variable Intermittent Windshield Wipers
INTERIOR FEATURES
Air Conditioning
Radio 3.0
6 Speakers
Media Hub (USB, Aux)
Tilt Steering Column
Instrument Cluster with Display Screen
Electronic Vehicle Information Center
Front Armrest with Three Cup Holders
Power Door Locks
Power Front Windows w/ 1-Touch Up and Down Feature
Rear Fixed Window
Rear Folding Seat
Rear Under Seat Storage Compartment
Second-Row In-Floor Storage Bins
Black Vinyl Floor Covering
EXTERIOR FEATURES
17-Inch x 7.0-Inch Steel Wheels
P265/70R17 BSW All Season Tires
Halogen Quad Headlamps
Automatic Headlamps
Power Heated Mirrors with Manual Fold-Away
Black Front Bumper
Black Rear Bumper
Black Grille

PRICE INFORMATION (contd.)

OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT

Tradesman Package 28B
Protection Group $ 150
Tow Hooks
Transfer Case Skid Plate
Front Suspension Skid Plate
Popular Equipment Group $ 695
Carpet Floor Covering
Front and Rear Floor Mats
Cloth 40 / 20 / 40 Bench Seat
Remote Keyless Entry with All-Secure
8-Speed Automatic 8HP70 Transmission $ 500
3.92 Rear Axle Ratio $ 75
Anti-Spin Differential Rear Axle $ 370
3.0-Liter V6 EcoDiesel Engine $ 2,620
800-Amp Maintenance Free Battery
Maximum Duty Engine Cooling
Selective Catalytic Reduction (UREA-
DEF)
Uconnect® 5.0 $ 465
5.0-Inch Touchscreen Display
Integrated Voice Command with
Bluetooth®
Temperature and Compass Gauge
Overhead Console
SiriusXM® Sat Radio w/ 1-Yr Radio
Subscription
For More Information, Call 800-643-2112
Rearview Mirror with Microphone
ParkView™ Rear Back-Up Camera $ 200
Trailer Brake Control $ 280
DESTINATION CHARGE $ 1,195

TOTAL PRICE:* $ 43,700

Assembly Point/Port of Entry:WARREN, MICHIGAN, U.S.A.

Fleet Price                               $38,664.00
After rebate
License & titling fees are additional.
Price includes Spray-In Bedliner.

Vehicle subject to prior sale.



VIN:1C6RR7SM9GS290203 L4-VON:7151

This window sticker may or may not match the actual window
sticker on the vehicle itself. We reserve the right to make
changes without notice and are not responsible for typographical
errors. Dealers are independent and free to set their own prices.

*STATE AND/OR LOCAL TAXES, IF ANY, LICENSE AND TITLE
FEES AND DEALER SUPPLIED AND INSTALLED OPTIONS AND
ACCESSORIES ARE NOT INCLUDED IN THIS PRICE. DISCOUNT,
IF ANY, IS BASED ON THE PRICE OF OPTIONS IF PURCHASED
SEPARATELY.

THIS VEHICLE IS MANUFACTURED TO MEET SPECIFIC UNITED STATES REQUIREMENTS. THIS VEHICLE IS NOT MANUFACTURED FOR SALE
OR REGISTRATION OUTSIDE OF THE UNITED STATES.

PARTS CONTENT INFORMATION

FOR VEHICLES IN THIS CARLINE:
U.S./CANADA PARTS CONTENT: 59%

NOTE: PARTS CONTENT DOES NOT INCLUDE FINAL ASSEMBLY,
DISTRIBUTION, OR OTHER NON-PARTS COSTS.

FOR THIS VEHICLE:
FINAL ASSEMBLY POINT:

WARREN, MICHIGAN, U.S.A.
COUNTRY OF ORIGIN:

ENGINE:IT
TRANSMISSION:DE

Fuel Economy

MPG Standard pickups range from 15 to 24 MPG.
The best vehicle rates 119 MPGe.22 19 27

combined city/hwy city highway

4.5 gallons per 100 miles

You spend
$2,500

more in fuel costs
over 5 years
compared to the
average new vehicle.

Annual fuel cost
$2,300

Fuel Economy & Greenhouse Gas Rating (tailpipe only) Smog Rating (tailpipe only)

MPG

CO2
This vehicle emits 459 grams CO2 per mile. The best emits 0 grams per mile (tailpipe only). Producing and
distributing fuel also create emissions; learn more at fueleconomy.gov.

Actual results will vary for many reasons, including driving conditions and how you drive and maintain
your vehicle. The average new vehicle gets 25 MPG and costs $9,000 to fuel over 5 years. Cost
estimates are based on 15,000 miles per year at $3.35 per gallon. MPGe is miles per gasoline gallon
equivalent. Vehicle emissions are a significant cause of climate change and smog.

fueleconomy.gov
Calculate personalized estimates and compare vehicles



























City of Molalla 

ORDINANCE No. 2016-03 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF CITY OF MOLALLA IMPOSING A THREE 
PERCENT TAX ON THE SALE OF MARIJUANA ITEMS BY A MARIJUANA 
RETAILER AND REFERRING ORDINANCE TO VOTERS FOR APPROVAL. 
 
WHEREAS, the Oregon state legislature enacted ORS 475B.345, which purportedly preempts the 
City from imposing any tax or fee on the sale of marijuana items other than imposing up to a three 
percent tax or fee on the sale of marijuana items by a marijuana retailer in the area subject to the 
jurisdiction of the city if such a tax is approved by the voters of the city; and 
 
WHEREAS, consistent with ORS 475B.345, the Molalla City Council wishes to impose a three 
percent tax on the sale of marijuana items by a marijuana retailer in the area subject to the 
jurisdiction of the city. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF MOLALLA ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:  
 
Section 1: Definitions.  

“Marijuana item” has the meaning given that term in ORS 475B.015(16). 

“Marijuana retailer” means a person who holds a license under ORS 475B.110 and sells 
marijuana items to a consumer in this state. 

“Retail sale price” means the price paid for a marijuana item, excluding tax, to a marijuana 
retailer by or on behalf of a consumer of the marijuana item. 

Section 2: Tax Imposed.  As authorized by ORS 475B.345, the City of Molalla hereby imposes a 
tax of three percent on the retail sale price of all marijuana items sold by a marijuana retailer in 
the city. 

Section 3: Collection.  The tax shall be collected at the point of sale of a marijuana item by a 
marijuana retailer at the time at which the retail sale occurs and remitted by each marijuana retailer 
that engages in the retail sale of marijuana items.  If approved by voters, the Council shall take 
actions necessary to implement the tax. 

Section 4: Referral.  This ordinance shall be referred to the electors of Molalla at the next 
statewide general election on Tuesday, November 8, 2016  

Section 5:  Severability.  The sections, subsections, paragraphs and clauses of this ordinance are 
severable.  The invalidity of one section, subsection, paragraph, or clause does not affect the 
validity of the remaining sections, subsections, paragraphs or clauses 

Section 6:  Savings.  Notwithstanding any amendment/repeal, the City ordinances in existence at 
the time any criminal or civil enforcement actions were commenced, remain valid and in full force 
and effect for purposes of all cases filed or commenced ruing the times this ordinance or portions 
thereof were operative.  This section simply clarifies the existing situation that nothing in this 
ordinance affects the validity of prosecutions commenced an continued under the law in effect at 
the time the matter were originally filed.  



City of Molalla 

ORDINANCE No. 2016-03 

 

 

Section 7.  Effective date.  This ordinance shall be effective from and after 30 days following its 
adoption by the Council.  

 

Adopted this _______day of _____________, 2016. 
 

Approved: 
 
 
      
Debbie Rogge, Mayor 

 
ATTEST this ____ day of __________________ 2016. 
 
 
 
       
Sadie Cramer, City Recorder 



 
 

 
 

 

Molalla Police Department 

Chief of Police Rod Lucich PO Box 248 
117 N. Molalla Ave. 
Molalla, OR 97038 

503-829-8817 ph
503-829-3461 fax

www.cityofmolalla.com

June 3, 2016 

TO:    Mayor and Councilors 
Dan Huff ‐ City Manager 
 

SUBJ:  Staff Report on Ordinance Proposals to Enhance Neighborhood Livability 

 

For some time, our community has been facing some growing challenges relating to 

neighborhood livability.  Many of the issues we face on a regular (near daily) basis are related 

to a small but often visible transient population.  Although most cities, both large and small, 

throughout the state and across the country struggle with similar issues, one of the 

disadvantages Molalla has faced is a lack of the necessary legal tools to address the issues.   

 

The city and police department receive regular complaints from citizens asking us to clean up 

these problems relating to public decency and livability. Some of these issues include public 

drunkenness, carrying and drinking from open containers of alcoholic beverages while walking 

down a public street and exposing body parts to urinate or defecate in full view of the public.  

Unfortunately, the absence of appropriate ordinances to address the issues has left us empty 

handed and unable to adequately respond. I am sure Council shares my frustration regarding 

our inability to find a solution up to this point. 

 

Therefore, the Title 9 amendments you see before you are some simple but carefully crafted 

tools to help us address these challenges.  These proposed amendments were crafted out of 

some of the best practices being used by other local communities to address similar problems 

and they have found them to be very beneficial.    

 

These ordinances are minimal starting points by design and were crafted to address real and 

specific issues we face regularly.  I urge you to carefully consider implementation of these 

changes to give us the tools to better serve our community.   

Respectfully, 

 

Chief Lucich 



City of Molalla 

ORDINANCE No. 2016- 04 

 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE ENACTING A NEW CHAPTER 9.14 TO REGULATE OFFENSES 
AGAINST PUBLIC PEACE AND DECENCY. 
 
 
WHEREAS, Title 9 of the Molalla Municipal Code regulates issues related to public peace, 
morals and welfare; and 
 
WHEREAS, neither Title 9 nor state law regulate certain activities that interfere with public peace 
and decency. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF MOLALLA ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:  
 
Section 1:  Enactment.  A new Chapter 9.14 is hereby added to the Molalla Municipal Code as 
set forth in Exhibit A. 

Section 2: Effective date.  Because this ordinance is necessary for the immediate preservation of 
the public peace, health and safety, an emergency is declared to exist, and this ordinance takes 
effect immediately upon enactment.  

 

Adopted this 8th day of June, 2016. 
 

Approved: 
 
 
      
Debbie Rogge, Mayor 

 
ATTEST this 8th day of June, 2016. 
 
 
 
       
Sadie Cramer, City Recorder 
 
  



City of Molalla 

ORDINANCE No. 2016- 04 

 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Exhibit A 
 

CHAPTER 9.14 ‐ OFFENSES AGAINST PUBLIC PEACE AND DECENCY 

9.14.010 ‐ Drinking in public places.  

It is unlawful to drink or consume any alcoholic beverage or have in one's possession any 
bottle, can or other receptacle containing any alcoholic beverage which has been opened, or a 
seal broken, or the contents of which have been partially removed, while in or upon any public 
street, alley, park or other public grounds, school grounds or municipal buildings; provided that 
the city council may permit the service and consumption of alcoholic beverages within 
designated publicly owned or controlled areas on such terms and conditions as the council may 
provide including but not limited to compliance with applicable Oregon Liquor Control 
Commission rules and regulations.  

9.14.020 – Unlawful Camping. 

(1) For purposes of this section, the term “camp” means to set up, or to remain in or at a 
campsite, for the purpose of establishing or maintaining a temporary place to live.  The term 
“campsite" means any place where any bedding, sleeping bag, or other sleeping matter, or any 
stove or fire is placed, established, or maintained, whether or not such place incorporates the 
use of any tent, lean‐to, shack, or any other structure, or any vehicle or part thereof.  

(2)  It is unlawful for a person to camp in or upon private property without the express 
written permission of the owner or person lawfully in charge of such property.   

(3) It is unlawful for any person to camp in or upon any public property or public right of 
way, unless otherwise specifically authorized by this Code or by declaration by the city manager 
in emergency circumstances. 

(4) No owner or person in charge of private property shall permit camping on such 
property unless such activity occurs in accordance with all applicable provisions of the City’s 
development code and the property owner or person in charge has given written permission to 
the individuals camping on such property.  Unless otherwise permitted by Chapter 15.08 of this 
code, no owner or person in charge of private property may permit another individual to camp 
on such property for more than 72 hours in any 30 day period. Exceptions may be granted 
under emergency conditions as declared by the city manager.  

 



City of Molalla 

ORDINANCE No. 2016- 04 

 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

9.14.030 – Unlawful Urination and Defecation.  

It is unlawful for any person to urinate, defecate, or expose any intimate part with the 
intent to expel human excrement, on a premises open to the public or in the public view.  For 
the purposes of this section, the term “Intimate part” means uncovered human genitals, pubic 
areas, or buttocks.   

9.14.040 ‐ Offensive littering by an animal.  

Any person in control of an animal which defecates upon a premises open to the public or 
on the property of another without permission of the property owner commits the offense of 
permitting offensive littering by an animal if said person fails to promptly remove and properly 
dispose of the animal waste. 

9.14.050 –Obstructing Passageways 

It is unlawful, except as otherwise allowed by ordinance or special permit, to obstruct, 
cause to obstruct or assist in obstructing, with the intent to interfere with free passage, 
pedestrian or vehicular traffic on any public way or premises open to the public. 

9.14.060 ‐ Penalties 

A violation of any provision of this ordinance is a Class C misdemeanor, punishable upon 
conviction by a fine, fixed by the court, not exceeding $1250 and a maximum term of 
imprisonment of not more than thirty days.  

9.14.070 – Severability 

The sections, subsections, paragraphs and clauses of this Chapter are severable.  The 
invalidity of one section, subsection, paragraph, or clause does not affect the validity of the 
remaining sections, subsections, paragraphs or clauses. 

 


	Agenda 060816
	Minutes 041316
	Minutes - Budget 2016 2017
	Library Mtg. Minutes-4-21-2016
	AB Budget Council FY 1617
	Budget Exhibit B
	Budget Exhibit A
	AB - PW Water Treatment Plant Vehicle
	Truck Quote 1 - Ford
	truck quote 2 - Dodge
	Truck Quote 3 - Chevy Updated 060116
	Resolution 2016-10 - Declaring the Ability to Recieve State Funds FY 16 17
	Resolution 2016-11 Declaring State Revenue Sharing
	Resolution 2016-12 Adoption of Budget and Levy Taxes FY 16 17
	Ordinance 2016-03 MJ City to Recieve 3 Tercent Tax
	AB Ordinance - Staff Report Public Decency060816
	Ordinance 2016 -  Public Safety and Welfare_Creation of Chapter 9 14

